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May 13, 2004

Tom Fantacone

Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc.
Post Office Box 551149

Davie, Florida 33355

Re: Docket No. 040434-TX
Dear Mr. Fantacone:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Nationwide Computer Systems, Inc. d/b/a Desoto.Net and
d/b/a Greenwood.Net, which was filed in this office on May 12, 2004, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records

I:\records\ackltr-application.doc
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DATE: “‘AUgt}st.l7 2004
TO: Division ofg.b/e ,Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Ralph R. }aég)(ér Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Re: Docket No. 030444-WS - Application for a rate increase in Bay County by
Bayside Utility Services, Inc.

Please place the following individual on the mailing list as an interested person, and
designate her name with an “R”.

Ms. Sharon Hill
6532 Sunrise Drive

Panama City Beach, FL 32407
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